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Dear lark,

1/5/45

“n the evint rou want thea for the couplstenass of vouw Tile, | snclese
ViF's 12/31/64 to we and my today's responso.

I thdnk it ig obvious that they lied in the litigatiom in talling the conrte
et oy apsals iwd been soted upon and this is proot ppsitive, those vedng

- Dzllas recoris and the rubject of ociensive attantlon i ny effidavits.

Whothar thedr sworn lies amo Doxjioy or #o% 1 auother amatier, wo i whether
any cowrt well ever de anything about persisting oftilcial perjury.

I'u not taldng the a0 %o learn whether only 5a John Zhillinm, MATHLY FOIZAA,
eWory that iwre wers no dubs. 1 Specht in Dalias did, it has to be perjury.

fops you have g good yeur!

Sincerelyr,

JL: Maybe I em Herlin after 210! This is one o the illustrations I wantad Bari
to ineclude in the brief. And look what happens!

I have difficulty believing that at FIIHQ Phillips was not aware of at the
least what was going to the Ramsey panel. Certainly FOIPA had to know.
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